

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE EVENTS SUB COMMITTEE HELD IN ARMTHORPE COMMUNITY CENTRE, WELFARE PARK, CHURCH STREET, ARMTHORPE, ON TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2025

PRESENT:

Chairperson: Councillor C Head.

Councillors: A Barrington, N Berry, and C Brodhurst Brown.

Also present: S Youngman, Clerk to the Council.

55 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Joseph Jay, E North and S Rose.

RESOLVED: To approve the reasons for absence.

56 ITEMS TO WHICH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE TO BE EXCLUDED FROM

None.

57 DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS

No declaration of personal & prejudicial interests raised.

58 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 18 MARCH 2025

Council members were provided with a copy of the minutes.

RESOLVED: To approve the minutes as a true record of the meeting.

59 ARMTHORPE COMMUNITY THEATRE

Cllr Barrington advised that the pantomime scheduled for November has been cancelled and the group would like to rearrange the event for late January/early February.

60 <u>REVIEW OF EVENTS</u>

Pride of Armthorpe Event: 21st March

Council members noted a very successful event with positive feedback being received from attendees.

Children's Easter Party: 13th April

Council members noted a low turnout for the event and agreed to speak with Jean Brook (Armthorpe Community Library) for feedback.

61 <u>TO DISCUSS THE ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE FOLLOWING EVENTS 2025 AND AGREE FURTHER</u> <u>ACTION IF NECESSARY</u>

VE Day 80: 8th May 2025

The Clerk advised that inviting dignitaries would be difficult due to elections taking place, details of the City Councillors are not known at this time. 1053 Armthorpe SQN Royal Air Force Air Cadets have been invited to the ceremony.

RESOLVED: To invite 32nd Doncaster (Armthorpe) Scouts to the event. To invite Helen Evans to sing at the event. To invite Markham Main Colliery Brass Band to perform at the event. To purchase a VE Day 80 flag at the cost of £18.99. To arrange for the Church tree to be illuminated in Red for the occasion.

Scouts 100th Birthday: 12th May 2025

The Clerk confirmed that the event has been booked, and the group have access to the main hall, lounge and bar with tea and coffee.

Miners Memorial Event: 7th September 2025: No updates.

Children's Halloween Party: 31st October 2025: No updates.

Firework Display: 4th November 2025: No updates.

Remembrance Parade: 9th November.

The Clerk asked for clarity regarding the co-ordination of the event. Councillor Brodhurst Brown advised that a co-ordinator is required to direct attendees to seats, direct the standard bearers and organise the parade order.

Christmas Market & Christmas Light Switch On: 22nd November:

Council members discussed the option of purchasing an artificial tree for the foyer.

Children's Christmas Party: 5th December 2025: No updates.

Christmas Tea Events: 12th & 13th December 2025:

Council members discussed implementing a zero-tolerance policy.

Civic Carol Service: 21st December 2025: No updates.

62 <u>NEXT MEETING DATE</u>

RESOLVED: To meet on 20th May 2025 at 6pm.